

Weymouth July 19th 1865

Dear Sir

When I rec^d your former letter I called on Mr George Hart a surveyor in our place (as I then informed you) to survey the Long Road and he said that it would be better to have it done after the hay & grain was harvested as it would be in his way. I called on him again to day and after some conversation with him we thought a plot or draft could be made from the ~~old~~ description in the original Deeds and the subdivisions could be made from the recent deeds made for such divided portions. The original deeds have but a few courses & distances and we can get them all from the office. I do not see any advantage in a resurvey as the ^{new} deed will be based on the

